The Municipality of Powassan
AGENDA
Regular Council meeting to be held
Tuesday July 19, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. Powassan Cauncil Chambers

1. CALL TO ORDER & ACKNOWLEDGE FIRST PEOPLES AND TRADITIONAL LAND

“We respectfully acknowledge that we are on the traditional territory of the Anishinaabe Peoples, in the Robinson-
Huron and Williams Treaties areas. We wish to acknowledge the long history of First Nations and Métis Peoples in
Ontario, and show respect to the neighbouring Indigenous communities. We offer our gratitude for their care for,
and teachings ahout, our earth and our relations. May we continue to honour these teachings”

2. ROLLCALL
3. DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY AND GENERAL NATURE THEREOF

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. PRESENTATIONS:
5.1 lJim Bruce, Powassan Voodoos

6. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
6.1 Regular Council meeting of July 5, 2022

7. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL

8. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS
8.1 The Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation Board minutes of May 17, 2022
8.2 Police Services Board minutes of June 27, 2022
8.3 District of Parry Sound Social Services Admin Board CAO Report —July 2022

9. STYAFF
10. BY-LAWS

11, UNFINISHED BUSINESS

12. NEW BUSINESS
12.1  Multi-use trail system through the Municipality of Powassan
12.2  Realigning Industrial Park Drive and Fairview Lane
12.3  Municipality of Powassan Social Media Policy

13. CORRESPONDENCE
13.1  Shadow Minister for Rural Economic Development and Rural Broadband Strategy

14. ADDENDUM

15. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

16. NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS

17. PUBLIC QUESTIONS



18. CLOSED SESSION

181

18.2

183

18.4

18.5

Identifiable Individuals-Section 239(2}(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6{1}{b) of the
Procedural Bylaw- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees

Identifiable Individual-Section 239(2){b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b) of the
Procedural Bylaw- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or
tocal board employees

Identifiable Individual-Section 239(2)(b)} of the Municipal Act and under 6({1){b) of the
Procedural Bylaw- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees

Identifiable Individual-Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1){b) of the
Procedural Bylaw- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees

Identifiable Individual-Section 239(2){b)} of the Municipal Act and under 6(1){b)} of the
Procedural Bylaw- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees

19. MOTION TO ADJOURN




2022-224

2022-225

2022-226

2022-227

2022-228

2022-229

2022-230

2022-231

The Municipality of

Powa ~an

Council Meeting
Tuesday, July §, 2022, at 7:00 pm
Powassan Council Chambers

Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor
Markus Wand, Councillor

Staff: Lesley Marshall, Acting Clerk
Brayden Robinson, Treasurer

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof:
M. Wand 15 Listed in Accounts Payable

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the agenda of the Regular Council Meeting of July 5, 2022, be approved, with the
addition of*
Item 12.2 Communication Policy
Item 18.6 Identifiable Individual — Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b)
of the Procedural Bylaw — matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal

or focal board employees. Carrled
Moved by: R, Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That the minutes of the Regular meeting of Council of June 21, 2022, be adopted. Carrled
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall

That the minutes from the Public Works Committee meeting dated June 13, 2022,

be received. Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That the notice of public meeting and completed consent plan application B10/Powassan/2022

be received. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R, Hall

That the notice of public meeting and completed subdivision plan application A1/Powassan/2022

be received. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall

That the notice of public meeting and completed consent plan application B9/Powassan/2022

be received. Carried
Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton

That results of Tender 2022-03-Supply and Delivery of Fuel be received,

And Further that Tender 2022-03 be awarded to Jim Moore Petroleum, Carried
Moved by: D, Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the memo dated June 20, 2022, from Director of Public Works and Engineering,

C. Munshaw, regarding the Boundary Road Capi,mumnmxgmj?mnmd___

And further that Powassan cover half the cost thpateenize Alsape Road to a maximum

of $5000.00. COUNCIL MTG. \l‘/"(ﬁ 19 / oo Carried
AGENDA ,
ITEM # 6 /




2022-232

2022-233

2022234

2022-235

2022-236

2022-237

2022-238

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That the memo dated June 30, 2022, from Director of Public Works and Engineering,
C. Munshaw regarding Engineering Inspection of Bridges and Culverts be received,
And further that pedestrian bridge 14 at Queen Street and Memorial Park Drive be closed,
And that Public Works shall monitor on a regular basis, culvert 218 on Hunt Line. Carried

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the memo dated June 29, 2022, from Acting Clerk L. Marshall regarding Lame Duck
Council be received; That in the event of Lame Duck Council, authority will be delegated

to the Clerk under the terms specified in By-Law 2022-23 to follow. Carried
Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton

That the 2™ Quarter Budget Variance Report be received. Carrled
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M. Wand

That By-Law 2022-21, being a By-Law to appoint an Acting Clerk,
Be READ a FIRST and SECOND time, AND READ a TI{IRD and FINAL time and passed
this July 5, 2022, for the immediate wellbeing of the Municipality. Carried

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That By-Law 2022-23, being a By-Law to delegate authority during the Lame Duck Period

of Council;
Be READ a FIRST and SECOND time, AND considered READ a THIRD and FINAL
time and passed as such July 5, 2022, for the immediate wellbeing of the Municipality. Carried

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That By-Law 2022-22, being a By-Law to appoint an acting Deputy Clerk;
Be READ a FIRST and SECOND time, AND considered READ a THIRD and FINAL
time and passed as such July 5, 2022, for the immediate wellbeing of the Municipality. Carried

Mayor Mclsaac left the Chair; Deputy Mayor Hall took the Chair.

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by P. Mclsaac
WHEREAS open and in-depth discussions of contentious matters during the regular
session of council meetings are vital to support the transparency, accountability and
integrity of Council to the public;
AND WHEREAS a decision whether to accept (or reject) Integrity Commissioner
David King’s report on code of conduct violations by Councillor Debbie Piekarski has
not been made;
AND WHEREAS the Municipality of Powassan has a approved Code of Conduct for
members of council,;
AND WHEREAS the Municipality of Powassan has appointed David Kind as the
Integrity Commissioner for the Municipality;

AND WHEREAS by receiving formal complaints, the Integrity Commissioner is
compelled to investigate and publish reports on alleged contraventions of the Code of
Conduct by members of council;

AND WHEREAS there is no appeal process for Integrity Commissioner rulings;
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Council accepts Integrity Commissioner David
King’s report on Code of Conduct violations by Councillor Debbie Piekarski and




2022-239

2022-240

2022-241

2022-242

2022-243

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Councillor Piekarski follow the lead of
Deputy Mayor Randy Hall and donate 2 months of her councillors salary
to a community organization in the Municipality.

Recorded Vote: Requested By: M. Wand

Councillor Wand: YEA

Deputy Mayor Hall: NAY

Councillor Britton: NAY

Mayor Mclsaaac: YEA Lost

Mayor Mclsaac returned tfo the Chair,

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That planning report dated June 28, 2022, regarding 146 Osborne Street be received,
And further that recommendation from the planner be accepted, and the application be
approved subject to the following conditions:
One of the proposed parking spaces be designated a barrier-free space and be sized in

accordance with Ontario Regulation 191/11 — Integrated Accessibility Standards. Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the accounts payable listing reports of June 30", 2022, in the amount of $84,74360,

be approved. Carrled
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That Council now adjourns to closed session at 8:46 to discuss:

18.1 Identifiable Individuals — Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b) of the
Procedural By-Law — matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or local
board employees

18.2 Proposed Disposition or acquisition of land-Section 239(2)¢) and under 6(1)(c) of the
Procedural By-Law - a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land for municipal or
local board purposed.

18.3 Identifiable Individual - Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b) of

the Procedural By-Law — matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees.

18.4 Identifiable Individual — Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b) of

the Procedural By-Law — matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees,

18.5 Security of Municipal Property 239(2)(a) of the Municipal Act

18.6 Identifiable Individual -~ Section 239(2)(b) and under 6(1)(b) of the Procedural

By-Law = matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or local

board employees. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall

That Council now reconvenes to regular session at 10:37p.m. Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That Council now adjourns at 10:27p.m. Carried |

Mayor Clerk



The Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting
2022-06

Tuesday May 17, 2022

A regular meeting of the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation board was
held on Tuesday May 17, 2022

Present: Dave Britton, Doug Walli, Bernadette Kerr, Debbie Piekarski, Mieke Krause, Amber
Mclsaac, Property Manager

Regrets: Zigmas Rybi)
1. Callto order

Resolution No. 2022-40- Moved by Doug, seconded by Zigmas that the meeting was called
to order at 9:33 a.m. Carried

2. Additions to Agenda - None
3. Approval of the Agenda

Resolution No. 2022-41- Moved by Debbie, seconded by Doug that the agenda be adopted
as presented.

4. Conflict of Interest Disclosure — No conflict of interest
5. Approval of the Minutes April 12, 2022 board meeting

Resolution No. 2022-42- Moved by Mieke seconded by Doug that the minutes from the
Board meeting on April 12, 2022 are adopted as presented. Carrled

6. Business arising

a) Garden Committee

Jean Burns joined the meeting as a representative for the Garden Committee. Composters and
annual flowers will be purchased for the building. A discussion took place about the vision for the

gardens in the future.

DATE OF

COUNCIL MTG, J vl ?/ -

AGENDA
ITEM # £ /




Resolution No. 2022-43 - Moved by Bernadette, seconded by Debbie that the GSMNP will
aliocate up to $400 to the Garden Committee for 2022,

b) Policy Reviews

Amber presented 4 new polices to the board and a discussion took place regarding each one and
some changes were made.

Resolution No. 2022-44 — Moved by Mieke, seconded by Bernadette that the GSMNP
approves both the amended Pet Policy and Guest Policy as well as the Tenant Selection
policy and the Deceased Tenant policy as presented.

¢} Property Manger Contract

An updated copy of the Property Manager Contract was presented and amendment was made to
section 5-D under Benefits and Related Polices.

Resolution No. 2022-45 — Moved by Debble, seconded by Doug that the GSMNP approves
the amended Employment Agreement Between the Golden Sunshine Non-Profit Housing
Corporation and Mrs. Amber Mclisaac as of May 17, 2022.

7. New Business
A) Project Updates

Amber was advised by Derek Young the permit for the balconies is walting on engineered drawings
to be submitted. Once the permit has been approved the work will start. Biocks for the retaining
wall project are estimated to be in by the Second week of June. A revised quote was submitted to
the board from Evan Hughes Excavating.

Resolution No. 2022-46 -~ Moved by Debbie, seconded by Doug that the GSMNP approves
the new quote submitted by Evan Hughes Excavating in the amount of $32, 080.00 plus HST
for the reptacement of the retaining wall.

The Make-up Air unit wili go in after the retaining wall is complete. The board advised Amber to
also move forward with the painting of the exterior of the building.



8) Snowplowing Contract

A snowplowing contract for the 2022/2023 season was presented from Mike Wagner Plowing.
Terms for this contract were discussed and Dave recommended it be changed to a 3-year contract.

8. Correspondents

a) Managers Report

2 new tenants will be welcomed to the building in June. A discussion took place regarding a key
deposit for new tenants, Amber will add a refundable $50 key deposit charge to the Move In
policy. A letter was submitted by a tenant to the board asking for permission for a guest to stay In
their apartment while the tenant was not present. After some discussion the board approved the
request. Amber wiil contact the individual outlining the terms of the request and the stipulation
that any new requests going forward will follow the approved Guest Policy. Rhonda will be trained
to cover the Property Manager for long absence, i.e., vacation time.

b) Financlal Report -

A discussion took place regarding the financials for May 2022. Amber will speak with the auditor in
regards to some questions that were raised regarding where capital projects needing to be
aflocated differently In regards to the budget. Debble requested a report for the board on a
quarterly basis showing wages for each Individuat employee.

Resolution No. 2022-47- Moved by Debbie, seconded by Bernadette that the board approves the
March 2022 financials that were presented. Carried

9. Next Board Meeting - Tuesday June 21, 2022 in the Common Room @ 9:30am

10. Adjournment

Resolution No. 2022-48- Moved by Doug, seconded by Mieke that the board meeting be
adjourned at 11:00. Carried

(X-okeac

Presidentﬁ)a){e Brlt‘(n Property Manager, Amber Mclsaac




The Municipality of

Powaszan

POLICE SERVICE BOARD
AGENDA
JUNE 27, 2022

1. Call to Order

Motion 2022-06

Moved By: Rebecca Metcalf Seconded By: Jeff Dagg
That the meeting is called to order at 6:10 p.m.

PRESENT:
Jeff Dagg-Provincial Appointee
Mary Houghton- Crime Stoppers
Rebecca Metcalf-Member at Large
Markus Wand-Chair
Sergeant Angela Davis-Witty-Interim Detachment Commander

Absent with regrets:
Ben Mousseau-Protective Services
Lauren Ryckman-Director of support services North Aimaguin Highlands Community Living
Staff Sergeant Detachment Commander William McMullen

Staff:
Norma Conrad-Recording Secretary

2. Disclosure of pecuniary interests and general thereof:
None

3. Approval of Agenda
Motion 2022-07

Moved By: Jeff Dagg Seconded By: Rebecca Metcalf

That the Agenda is adopted. DATE OF
COUNCIL MTG, GZ‘/“O& ! ‘?/ 7
AGENDA
ITEM # g




4. Approval of Minutes

Motion 2022-08

Moved By: Rebecca Metcalf Seconded By: Jeff Dagg
That the minutes of the previous meeting of March 21, 2022 be approved.

5. Presentation(s)
None

6. Manager’s Report

Staff Sergeant Detachment Commander William McMullen was absent for this meeting, filling in for him
was Sergeant Angela Davis Witty-Interim Detachment Commander. Sergeant Angela Davis Witty started
off by saying that she has no Calls for Service report stats for tonight’s meeting, but did a verbal discussion
instead. She advised that the next report handed out at the September meeting will have a different
approach style for the report, which will consist as a catch all information sheet opposed to a detailed
report. Chair Markus Wand asked Sergeant Angela Davis Witty if herself or someone else could come and
do a presentation to council. She advised Chair Markus Wand that it might not be her, but another officer
defiantly. A date that they were considering potentially was for July 5™" or Jater. She also advised that the
mobile crisis team was a success, there will be a social worker {CHMA]} starting soon, and the Victim
Specialist for Nipissing/Parry Sound area is extended for another year. There will also be two new recruits
coming very soon,

7. Member's Report

Chair Markus Wand updated the members on the electronic speed sign advised everyone that he has
contact the Municipal Engineer Codey Munshaw and was told that they are just waiting on the posts to
come in. You will see the speed sign setup shortly.

8. Crime Stoppers

Mary Houghton of Crime stoppers advised that the stats from January to May had 81 tips, 70 follow ups
which is average, website tips 87 percent, and during Covid-19 tips were way up. She than reported that
they have resumed their pro-education events, and have started to give out promotion items from Crime
Stoppers at the Powassan Farmers market, and that they will hand out more promao items at the Mattawa
Voyeurs days in Mattawa. Mary reported that they will be hosting their annual golf tournament in August
on Friday 26™. A sponsor letter will be mailed out soon asking for donations, or prizes to support this
warthy event.

9. Old Business:

9.1) Update-Bridge Dedication
This has been deferred to the next scheduled meeting in September.



9.2) Update on Board Membership & Minutes

Chair Markus Wand began to give clarification on updating what was happening with the Provincial
Appointee for our Board. There was a brief discussion, and during this discussion it was determined that
there was a miscommunication for the appointed appointee of whom to be our Provincial Appointee of
our Board. With further discussion this matter was resolved. Alsc our Police Service Board meeting
minutes, there were two meetings for 2021 in particular that did not have quorum, which they will need
to be addressed at our next scheduled board meeting in September.

10. New Business

10.1 Speeding Issue

There is a main concern with speeding in areas where children are at play. The Municipality came up with
the idea to create a portable sign that you can use on your lawn. This sign states “Slow Down-safety zone.
The public can come in and ask for a sign.

11. Correspondence
11.1) Bank Statement
That the bank statement was added to the agenda package for members viewing purpose only.

12. Addendums
None

13. Account Payables
None

14. Notice of Meeting

Motion 2022-09

Moved By; Jeff Dagg Seconded By: Rebecca Metcalf
That the next scheduled meeting will be scheduled for September 19, 2022 @ 6:00pm

15. Closed Session
None

16. Adjournment

Motion 2022-10

Moved By: Rebecca Metcalf Seconded By: Jeff Dagg
That the meeting adjourned at 7:08pm

Chair Recording Secretary



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

District of Parry Sound

Social Services
M Administration Board

Chief Administrative Officer’s
Report

July 2022

Mission Statement

To foster healthier communities by economically providing caring
human services that empower and enable the people we serve to
improve their quality of life.

e e e )
COUNGIL TG, Wﬁ/ /7/:;":?

AGENDA
ITEM # 67 ) 3




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

NOSDA AGM

On June 15t myself, DSSAB Chair Rick Zanussi and Vice-Chair Jerry Brandt attended the Northern On-
tario Service Deliverers Association virtual AGM. A number of NOSDA resolutions were passed and will
be discussed at our July Board meeting.

OMSSA

On June 234 | had the pleasure of attending my first “in-person” event in Toronto as the CAQ of DSSAB.
OMSSA held their AGM along with a Leadership Table. It was a very productive day where we were able
to hear information and discuss topics such as: AMO/OMSSA working relationship, professional devel-
opment programs at OMSSA, update on the OMSSA Strategic Plan, policy issues effecting local govern-
ment including Children’s Services, Housing, Homelessness and Ontario Works.

A bonus to the day was the ability to meet in-person for the first time with my NOSDA CAO peers. We
were able to hold a NOSDA meeting later in the day and discuss topics that are directly relevant to ser-
vice delivery in the North.

Recruitment

In Human Resources, we continue to navigate a challenging recruitment employment landscape and fo-
cus much of our attention on filling vacancies with quality applicants. We also continue to focus on the
well-being and development of our staff.

Fundamentals of Transformative Mentoring and Coaching

Our Managers and Supervisors are participating in Fundamentals of Transformative Mentoring and
Coaching, This 4-part program is designed to enable leaders to develop the interpersonal and trans-
formative skills needed to successfully leverage the talents of staff. In addition, leaders will gain greater
insights into what actions they can take to position their organization as an attractive employer, em-
power and motivate their teams, promote a learning culture, and build effective relationships with their
employees.

Foundations of Cultural Competency

This fall, all DSSAB staff will participate in Foundations of Cultural Competency with Kelly Brownbill.
Beginning prior to contact and moving into modern society, Kelly will take participants through an in-
troduction to Indigenous culture that compares what was here, what was brought here, and how those
very different world views collided as the country of Canada was formed. Participants will leave with a
better understanding of Indigenous culture, a better awareness of the challenges faced by Indigenous
people and communities, and an introduction to relationship building in order to address the history of
assimilation and inequities. We are hoping to continue our learning with Kelly over the coming years.

Mileage Rate

In labour relations, we have agreed to increase the current mileage rate to $0.57 (from $0.52) to assist
staff that are required to travel with gas costs. This increase is in effect until the end of September at
which time we will re-evaluate the rate.

Canada-Wide Early Learning and Child Care (CWELCC) Agreement

We have launched the Canada-Wide Early Learning and Child Care Agreement enrollment application.
Child care operators must submit applications by September 1, 2022 in order to receive funding to re-
duce base fees for eligible children. Our Child Care Service Management team will create new purchase
of service agreements for interested operators.




Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

Quality Assurance

The Quality Assurance Program has been busy getting to know the licensed childcare programs and staff
throughout the District of Parry Sound. During the visits, we've had the opportunity to connect with
staff and assist them in accessing training and reimbursement opportunities.

A quality assurance tool has been created to use while visiting the programs that will assist in providing
pedagogical support to each program based on their individual needs. This tool will work for both docu-
mentation and reflection of each program and assist in providing the necessary resources and support
to help each program reach their highest potential in quality.

Our Quality Assurance Supervisor is now connected with the NOSDA (Northern Ontario Service Deliver-
ers Association) network, a group formulated to support our regional childcare and early years pro-
grams. The network is made up of individuals with similar job descriptions that are working together to
support and build strong relationships amongst program teams. The group focuses on successes, and
shares projects that are working, as well as discusses how to overcome barriers or challenges that we
may encounter,

The workforce strategy is well underway with a few projects on the go. We are working in collaboration
with One Kids Place of Sault St. Marie and Muskoka in delivering a 3 - part series “Autism and Challeng-
ing Behaviors” to all district childcare operators. The first two sessions were well attended:

+ Introduction to Autism Spectrum Disorder - 22 attendees

+ Introduction to Applied Behaviour Analysis ~ 24 attendees

This will be a great partnership that we can nurture and develop in the hopes of offering more training
opportunities throughout the year.

Another workforce project that launched is with Agilec, their mission is to “help people and organiza-
tions develop their potential.” The DSSAB will be offering training opportunities delivered by Agilec to
all district wide childcare staff starting the end of May until March of 2023. These training opportunities
will provide staff and leaders with a wide range of courses to help support them as individuals, as well
as part of a team.

Become an ECE Campaign
Please follow our campaign and share with members of your community!

Accounts were launched on July 4%, and statistics will be reported on the next report.
Facebook - https://www.facebook.com/www.BecomeAnECE.ca

Instagram - https://www.instagram.com/becomeanece/

Twitter — https://twitter,com/becomeanece

Website - www.BecomeAnECE.ca



Recent Media Coverage

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

e June 27,2022 - EarlyON programming in Almaguin offers space for parents and children to con-

n and grow

Sacial Media
Twitter Stats

Link to the DSSAB’s Twitter page - https://twitter.com /psdssab

District of Parry Sound Social Services  Jan.
Administration Board - Twitter Page 2022

Total Tweets 6
Total Impressions 170
Total Profile Visits 68
Total Followers 10

Total Mentions -

Feb.

2022

10
371
324
15

Mar.
2022
2

178
54
15

Apr.

2

235
37
15

May

022 2022

5

LinkedIn Stats - used primarily for HR recruitment & RFP/Tender Postings
Link to the DSSAB’s LinkedIn page - https://bit.ly/2YvyFHIE

District of Parry Sound Social Services  Jan.

Administration Board - LinkedIn 2022

Total Followers 27

Search Appearances (in last 7 days) 224

Total Page Views 55

Post Impressions 109

Total Unique Visitors 22
Facebook

District of Parry Sound Social Services
Administration Board

Total Page Followers
Post Reach this Period (# people who saw post)

Page Views this Period

Post Engagement this Period (# reactions,
comments, shares)

Feb.
2022
39
317
83
557
33

Feb.
2022

304
3.589
87

445

Mar.
2022
43
336
28
170

Mar.
2022

309
1,154
61

62

Apr.
2022

50

53

215 277

13

21

160 123

10

Apr.
2022

331
5194

60
412

May
2022

217
230
16

June
2022

265
200
18
1

June

2022

199
33
246
16

May
2022

343

June
2022

358

8,396 8,955

104
854

127
692



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

1 X Feb. Mar. Apr. May June
Esprit Place Family Resource Centre 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
Total Page Followers 117 118 118 18 119
Post Reach this Period (# people who saw post) 1,029 461 54 48 208
Page Views this Period 26 7 7 8 18
Post Engagement this Period (# reactions, g2 12 2 2 11
comments, shares)

; Feb. Mar. Apr. May June
e Mcadow VW (NOAE) 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
Total Page Followers 441 423 432 445 457
Post Reach this Period (# people who saw post) 13,328 3,192 1,098 7,320 8,636
Page Views this Period 488 117 250 522 263
Post Engagement this Period (# reactions, 2,455 299 133 877 448
comments, shares)
Licensed Child Care Programs
Total Children Utilizing Directly Operated Child Care in the District
May 2022
Fairview FirstSteps Highlands Waubeek
fige Group ELCC  ELCC ELCC ELCC HCCP - HTotel
Infant
s 2 0 3 4 23 32
(0-18m)
Toddl
e 15 9 11 20 24 79
(18m-30m)
Preschool
22 17 19 35 43 136
(30m-4y)
# of Active Children 39 26 33 59 90 247

The first 25% fee reduction for our Early Learning and Child Care Centre, as regulated by the Canada-Wide Ear-
ly Learning and Child Care (CWELCC) Agreement, will be applied to the July billing cycle. Families will begin to
see the fee reduction by the end of July and will receive a credit to their account or a rebate by August 1st as we
work with the Children's Services Management team to make this happen for all applicable Directly Operated
Child Care Families. The Home Child Care Program will follow before the end of August.

We are fortunate to have 8 program-based RECE'’s, 2 from each child care centre, attend a Forest School Practi-
tioner Certification course the first week of July through the Workforce Strategy Plan. The certification process
includes 5 days of in-person training and 12 months of practicum-based activities that will be completed at
their work sites. The certification will equip the staff with the skills to provide high-quality outdoor program-
ming year-round.

The Directly Operated Child Care Programs are anticipating a large number of children heading off to kinder-

garten in the fall and are Eregarinﬁ glans to increase enrollment to meet licensinﬁ caﬁacities.



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Directly Operated Child Care Waitlist By
Program

There has been a slight increase in the
waitlists for most programs as families
are calling to enquire about the pending
fee reductions and the roll out of the Can-
ada-Wide Early Learning and Child Care

Agreement.
»Fairview = First Steps = Highlands » Waubeek « HCCP
School Age Programs

May 2022

Location Enrollment Waitlist
Mapleridge After School 9 0
St. Gregory's After School 14 0
St. Gregory's Before School 11 0
Sundridge Centennial After School 12 0
Sundridge Centennial Before School 2 0
Magnetawan Central After School 11 0
Land of Lakes After School 7 0
Home Child Care 19 3
# of Active Children 85 3

Enrollment has slightly decreased as families begin summer and extracurricular activities, We have be-
gun taking enrollments for the two summer programs and a few spaces still remain. All summer pro-
gram staff have been hired and training will begin the last week of June.



OLAF

OLAF Fee Subsidy Applications

2021 Eligible Not Eligible 2022

January 1 7 January 4
February 0 5 February 2
March 1 6 March 0
April 0 6 April 0
May 0 3 May 0
June 4 11 June

July 0 3 July

August 1 7 August
September 1 5 September
October 1 3 October
November 0 3 November
December 1 4 December

Total Children by Funding Source for May 2022

Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

Eligible Not Eligible

4

w w U1 O

Active # of Children # of Families
After-School Program Fee Subsidy 22 21

Fee Subsidy 147 140

Full Fee 222 209

Ontario Works 11 11

TOTALS 402 381

New # of Children # of Families
Fee Subsidy 8 8

Full Fee 8 7

Ontario Works 8 7

TOTALS 17 16

Exits # of Children # of Families
Fee Subsidy 1 1

TQTALS 1 1



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Inclusion Support Services

May 2022

Licensed Early

. Monthly Year-to-Date New X
A EarlyO itli Disch
ge Group arlyON Lea::mng & TOTAL  TOTAL Wiaitlist Referrals ischarges

CCC's
Infants

0 0
(0-18m) 0 0 0 0 0
Toddlers

3 19 22 23 0 1 0

(18m-30m)
Preschool

30 4 2 1
(30m-4y) 3 33 7 4
poliog asell " 18 24 27 1 1 0
(4y+)
Monthly
TOTAL 12 67 79 - 5 4 1
Year-to-Date 67 i 99 19 31 18

TOTAL

The ISS Program is continuing to see children with speech and language delays as well as difficulty in so-
cialization and peer relationships. The recent focus with ISS has been working with the team in prepara-
tion to modernize service delivery. The team is exploring strategies to meet the inclusion or the diverse
needs of every child enrolled in a licensed program within the District and begin to build capacity of the
educators, The program is still awaiting direction from the Ministry of Education that will impact how
statistical information is to be collected and reported.

EarlyON Child and Family Programs

May 2022

Activity May Year-to-Date
Number of Children Attending 591 1,362
Number of New Children Attending 44 301

Number of Families Visiting 507 1,130
Number of New Families Visiting 46 260

Number of Virtual Programming Events 8 71

Number of Family Engagements with Virtual Events 2,676 5,160



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Since re-opening in April, EarlyON Child and Family Centres have been offering programming in South
River, Parry Sound, Rosseau, Humphrey, Powassan, Callander, Burk’s Falls, and Magnetawan, There has
been a return of many past families along with new families, some of which are new immigrants to Can-
ada. To better support and engage with our families where English is not their first language, staff are
becoming more familiar with apps that provide translation assistance. These families have been thank-
ful for the support as weil as the linkages to other community services that are needed.

The Moms-to-Moms program continues to grow as new moms are struggling with isolation due to the
pandemic and other economic pressures being felt with re-opening the economy. Recently, staff were
needed and able to provide additional support to mothers who are suffering from postpartum/mental
health struggles. EarlyON has reached out to Community Mental Health to partner with the Moms-to-
Moms program and they will be visiting in the near future to provide resources and continued support.
[n addition, the partnership will involve more training for the frontline EarlyON staff to better serve
women experiencing mental health challenges.

EarlyON has recently joined the Almaguin Family Literacy Committee and is working to bring the Dolly
Parton Imagination Library to 50 families in the East Parry Sound District. This will allow funding for
these families to receive a free library of age-appropriate books for their child or children.

EarlyON staff are currently working with the Recreation Director of the Gardens in Parry Sound to in-
corporate their residents into the EarlyON program on a regular basis, This new initiative will be called
“Garden Grand Friends” and will be a wonderful addition of seniors supporting parents of young chil-
dren using an intergenerational model. The first Grand Friend visit is scheduled for this summer.

Social Assistance Digital Application (SADA) & Centralized Intake - June 2022

Cases with an Ontario Works application that has been submitted in SAMS

@ OASA U SADA ®Other

Jan 05 Jum 12 han 18 Jun 26
Date application submitted in SAMS

**Yellow bars represent applications received by Intake and Benefits Administration Unit. Some of these applications may
still be completed by local staff. Green and blue bars represent applications completed solely by local staff. Data from the
Tracking the Impacts of COVID-19 report and Centralized Intake Report. **



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO
Ontario Works applications

2 v 43 Although slightly down from May (47 to 43) we con-
tinue to receive a high number of Ontario Works ap-
plications than historically for this time of year. With
more and more Ukrainian migrants arriving in the
district with the support of the Rotary Club, many of
these folks have been accessing Emergency Assis-
tance through Ontario Works, MCCSS has indicated

1 a oy that we can support these folks with up to 48 days of
financial support and other benefits including drug
benefits. This support is a bridge or depending on
individual circumstances can be used in conjunction
with federal income support that was announced re-
cently. This likely accounts for the continued above
average amount of EA Applications we have received

Average received per business day Received Jun 2022

Emergency Assistance applications

Average received per business day Received Jun 2022

Average number of business days from screening to grant

20 4 03 v over typical years and 3x over the previous month.
Ontario Works Emergency Assistance
Ontario Works Caseload

Number of cases

800
T
Year
#2019
2020
EO0
. 2021
——
= 2022
._..r'.-..
S00
lenupry February March Apsil May Jung Iy Auguit  September  October  November December

The OW Caseload remains above 2021 levels during the height of the pandemic. With the seasonal em-
ployment season heading into full swing, we may see a bit of decline that we have historically seen in
past years.

The Labour Market Group reported 191 job postings in the district, which is down 129 from April but up
about 22% from the 5-year average.

10



Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ
Employment Assistance Performance Qutcomes

% of Closures Exiting to Employment

50.00%
45.00%
40.008%
35.00%
30.00%
25.00%0
20.00%
15,00%
10.00%
5.00%
0.00%
f B3RS 8ERS3993959437475799%¢4%
E>aHE & 5 2 ) 2] = & g 2 g 2 &
SRS P ESFREFERE RS R ER R RN R RN
=—District of Pamry Sound ~ =——Provincial Average
% of Caseload Exiting to Employment
4.50%
4.00%%
3.50%
3.00%
2.50%%
2.000%
1.50%
1.00%5
0.50%
0.00%
8988585888888 3755958835555388 a8y
= E g = 8 pg o= =1 ‘-'?."'E_n_l’-""a 5 £ 2 =
BEE558R=58834AE5558275383438¢85538§
=——=District of Parry Sownd  =——=Provincial Average
CMSM/DSSAB Percentage of Average monthly Percentage of  Percentage of Percentage of Average number of
caseload with employment caseload exting terminations caseload business days from
employment earnings per  to employment exiling to terminated screening to
earnings case employment financial eligibility
decision
—_— —r—— —_— — X D
Parry Sound DSSAB 7.5% $777.86 2.4% 35.0% 6.8% 3
Province 9.0% $890.43 1.1% 25.2% 4.5% 5

11



MyBenefits Enrollment 2022

MyBenefits Enrollment by Week
2400%
23.00%%
22.00%
21.00%
20.00%%
19.00%a
13.00%
17.00%
&

OO S SR - N R R e
5K W N R R e SR
S T T T T T T AT R T @

&
&

&
3
s

&
‘\\‘.‘
iy

1

m—Castl0ad Percentage

Direct Bank Deposit Enroliment

Payment Receipt Method-May 2022

# Direct Bank Deposit = Reloadable Payment Card = Paper Cheque

Overpayment Recovery Rate - May 2022

= Less than 5%

= Exaclly 5%

= Exactly 10%s
® More than 10%

12

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

How many clients are using MyBenefits Messaging?

Total unique clients using MyBenefits Messaging
from 1 Jan. 2022 to 20 Jun. 2022

33

= hMore thap $9% but less than 1%



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Homelessness Prevention Program - Community Relations Workers

For the month of May 2022
Support
=support Income Source East West
All services performed, provided, or arranged by the Homeless- ¢
. . . Senior 4 8
ness Prevention Program staff to promote, improve, sustain, or
restore appropriate housing for individuals active with the Home- ODSP 7 23
lessness Prevention Program, periodically within the month, not Ontario Works 4 10
requiring intense case management. Low Income 8 16
Inten nagem Income Source East West
Intense Case Management involves the coordination of appropri-  Senior 8 10
ate services and the provision of consistent and on-going weekly ODSP 7 19
supports, required by the individual to obtain and sustain housing OfralsiarEna 4 6
stability.
Low Income 4 12
Contact/Referrals Short Term Housing Allowance
East West YTD Month Active YTD
Homeless 2 5 30 May, = i
At Risk 2 3 28
Esprit Outreach Homeless 0 1 3
Esprit Outreach at Risk 0 0 12
Esprit in Shelter 2 6
Program Total 79
Housing Stability: Household Income Sour nd Issuance from HPP
Income Source Total CHPI Reason for Issue Total
Senior 7 $1,792.81 Rental $382.00
0DsSP 9 $3,113.84 Utilities /Firewood $154.34
Ontario Works 5 $1,246.86 Transportation $616.04
Low Income 6 $624.46 Food/Household/Misc.  $4,479.57
Emergency Housing $1,146.02
Total $6,777.97

13



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Ontario Works: Household Income Sources and Issuance from HPP

Income Source Total CHPI Reason for Issue Total
Senior 3 $1,113.87 Rental Arrears $836.00
ODSP 25 $12,734.81 Utilities /Firewood $13,900.15
Ontario Works 23 $14,207.00 Transportation $113.11
Low Income 4 $2,233.06 Food/Household/Misc.  $14,005.62
Emergency Housing $1,433.86
Total $30,288.74

Hotel Project

Mid Town Year-to-Date (Caswell Year-to-Date
May 2022 )
{(Parry Sound} Total (Sundridge) Total
Adults 13 21 5 9
Children 0 1 1 1
Total 13 22 6 10

This chart represents the number of people who stayed in one of the hotel
projects in the month of May

By-Name List Report - 2

18 1

Active Housad Inactive

Qutfiow - Housed =@ Inflow - Actively Homeless

10

0 % - X
August $September October November December January February March April Iay

As of the end of May, we currently have 37 active people on the By-Name List here in the district. 51% of
those would be what is considered chronically homeless. Since the implementation of the BNL, we have
housed about 33% of people that were added to the BNL. We are working on engaging community part-
ners to educate them on the BNL and ensure we are reaching more and more of the homeless population
in the district.

14



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Income Support & Housing Stability Updates

*

We continue to enhance our relationship with our ODSP partners in Bracebridge. The Income
Support Supervisors and the Supervisor of Housing Stability attended the ODSP Bracebridge staff
meeting on May 18, The purpose was to discuss supports and services available and improve
the lines of communication.

We are also very pleased to welcome back ODSP staff to our Beechwood and South River Office.
Staff from ODSP are at the Beechwood office on a bi-weekly basis and attend South River month-
ly.

To enhance our relationships with Community Partners on the east side of the district, our Intake
Case Worker, along with a Community Relations Worker from Housing Stability, have been com-
pleting in-services with our local partners. An in-service was completed with Employment North
in early June and in-services with Community Mental Health Association, The Adult Learning
Center, Agilec and Municipal By-law offices are all scheduled for the near future. The purpose of
the in-services is to provide insight on the services that are offered to not just Social Assistance
recipients, but services available for seniors and those experiencing an emergency as well. The in
-services also allow for future collaboration on complicated cases ensuring that community mem-
bers are connected to available resources while eliminating barriers.

The Manager of Income Support and Stability attended the Almaguin Highlands Community Part-
ners meeting in May. This was the first time this group has met since 2020. He also attended the
Parry Sound Mental Health and Addiction Networking Group which takes place monthly as well
as the Health & Social Services Network.

The Manager of Income Support and Stability also attended “A Future of Work” webinar with
Pedro Antunes, Hosted by the Labour Market Group, Pedro discussed the lasting impacts of the
pandemic and how Canada would emerge post-pandemic and the impacts on households and em-
ployees from inflation, housing and global tensions.

Staff in Ontario Works and Housing Stability attended the Trauma Learning Series virtually.
These sessions were hosted by the Nipissing-Parry Sound Children’s Aid Society.

The Supervisor of Housing Stability and her team presented to the Canadian Alliance to End
Homelessness By-Name List Community of Practice on the great work the team has done on
Community Outreach Mapping. The presentation was very thorough and was very well received.

As we continue to improve and increase the functionality of our FIIT Case Management tool, the
team attend a Tech Table on April 27t and 28t hosted by Clark Communications. The forum was
attended by other DSSAB’s and CMSM'’s utilizing the Clark tool and discussed the evolution of the
tool as we move into a focus on Stability Supports with SA Renewal and local integration.

A new Social Worker has been hired through the West Parry Sound Health Centre Nurse Practi-
tioner-Led Clinic to support our Hotel Project as well Ontario Works, Esprit and our Community
Housing programs. The Social Worker will assist with system navigation of mental health and ad-
diction and health care supports. A referral process has been created and her caseload continues
to grow. She has been a great resource and sounding board for Housing Stability and Ontario
Works staff. Her knowledge of system navigation has been invaluable.

15



Tammy MacKenzie, CAOQ

+ Ontario Works is preparing for a soft launch of e-Signature in July. This modernization option is
now available for clients with an electronic device and an email address. At this time, e-signature
is only available for 3 of the required documents in the application but going forward it will be
expanding into our SAMS technology by the end of the year. This tool will be very helpful for cli-
ents that may face transportation as a barrier and help to reduce some administrative burden
and hopefully stream applications.

+ InJune, all staff received training in Non-Violent Crisis Intervention. This is especially helpful
now that we are back in the offices and seeing clients face-to-face and continue to settle back into
regular operations.

+ We have extended our Memorandum of Understanding with Community Paramedicine to sup-
port clients in our Hotel Projects with the Housing Stability team and expanded it to include oth-
er DSSAB programs. OW East staff had an in-service from their team in June to learn about the
program and the referral process. OW West will have an in-service from CP this fall.

¢ The CRW'’s have been busy connecting to community partners on the East and West side of the
district to enhance our relationships with partners that have contact with the homelessness pop-
ulation. CRW’s are connected to all by-law officers and foodbanks across the district as well as all
the Nurse Practitioners. We have started our outreach program at the Warming Centre in Parry
Sound and staff are scheduled to visit there every Tuesday. Staff have also started their weekly
search for tent encampments on the West and will continue to look for new and previously fre-
quented areas. HS Supervisor & Program Lead will start the “BNL Roadshow” the week of July
18t, starting with CMHA, Employment Ontario offices and Municipal offices. We will be talking
about how the By-Name list works and handing out a postcard with contact information and a
quick summary of our programs and the BNL.

+ Caswell’s & Midtown continue to be a great resource for temporary housing for the homelessness
population and our team. Both hotels are currently full, however two clients from Caswell’s will
be moving into affordable units at The Meadow View in July.

¢ The Supervisor and VAW CRW have started outreach and a “VAW Roadshow” to connect with
partners in the District of Parry Sound, as well as Muskoka and Nipissing. Connections have been
made with Women's Own in South River, Victim Services in Parry Sound, OPP in Parry Sound &
Burk’s Falls Detachment as well as Chrysalis Women's Shelter in Huntsville. CRW has booked
space at the Burk’s Falls OPP detachment for every other Monday starting July 11t to help fill a
gap for Victims Services as they have no staff on the East side of the district right now due to
staffing shortages and funding. We continue to work closely with Esprit for direct referrals.

e SR IO B e e . et £ S s P Ee—

e o v ——



Housing Programs Centralized Waitlist

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Social Housing Centralized Waitlist Report - May 2022

Seniors

Families

Individuals

Total

East Parry Sound West Parry Sound Total

28

163

473

664

104

444

227

775

132
607
700

1,439

Total Waitlist Unduplicated

Social Housing Centralized Waitlist (CWL) 2021 - 2022 Comparison
Applications and Households Housed from the CWL

491

New New New  New SPP
2021 App  SPP Cancelled Housed Housed 2022 App SPP Cancelled Housed Housed
Jan 4 5 5 1 Jan 5 1
Feb 12 3 3 2 Feb 9 1 2
Mar 8 4 1 1 Mar 12 5 2 1
Apr 9 6 1 Apr 12 1 1
May 8 1 3 1 May 11 1 3
June 8 1 4 1 1 June
July 7 1 July
Aug 9 1 2 Aug
Sept 22 5 Sept
Oct 16 1 6 1 Oct
Nov 9 16 2 Nov
Dec 9 2 2 Dec
Total 121 6 55 1 3 Total 49 3 8 6 1

SPP = Special Priority Applicant

Housing Programs has been busy over the last few months! We welcomed a new staff member to the
team who will be filling the role of Community Relations Worker - Community Development. We have
also started to look at ways to modernize our program to enable better connections with our clients and
have continued to engage in learning opportunities to better our practices, Some of our staff participat-
ed in non-violent crisis intervention training, which was a great refresher from what was taken previ-
ously. We have also continued to interact with ONPHA supports and learning opportunities to help us
better understand new legislation and requirements that are being set in place for our programs.

17



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

We have seen a steady increase in rent-geared-to-income applications for our centralized waitlist. Most
people are applying and in need of immediate housing as their current rentals have sold to families mov-
ing from out of our district and displacing current tenants. It speaks to the housing crisis we are seeing
across our province and country.

Housing Programs has also worked closely with our housing allowance tenants to assist them with ap-
plications for other funding to keep them in an affordable rental, as the program is ending at the end of
June. This program provided funding to 30 clients in our district to assist with housing needs. We have
successfully moved almost all eligible tenants to COHB (Canada-Ontario Housing Benefit) and will con-
tinue to work with eligible tenants to obtain support.

Parry Sound District Housing Corporation
Activity for Tenant and Maintenance Services May 2022

Action Current  Year-To-Date
Move outs 1 8
Move ins 1 12
L1/L2 Forms 3 3
N4 - notice of eviction for non payment 0 5
of rent
N5 - notice of eviction for disturbing the 3 4
quiet enjoyment of the other occupants
N6 - notice of eviction for illegal acts or

. — . 0 0
misrepresenting income for RGI housing
N7 -notice of eviction for willful damage 0 0
to unit
Repayment Agreements 0 11
No Trespass Order 0 0

18



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO
Maintenance for May 2022

Pest Control 8 8 buildings monitored monthly

Multiple bedroom (6); single (15)

Vacant Units 21
{(not inclusive of The Meadow View)

types of calls: air conditioning repair, alarm reset, washer/dryer
After Hours Calls 10 repair, smoke detector maintenance
5 staff participate in the weekly on call rotation

Work Orders 65 Work orders created for maintenance work and related materials

Fire Inspections 0

Incident Reports 0

Tenant and Maintenance Services Update
In May Housing Operations saw a Supervisor staffing change. We welcomed a new acting Supervisor for
Tenant and Maintenance Services, until such time as the position is filled permanently,

We welcomed our new Facilities Maintenance Technician and a Community Relations Worker based out
of the East side of the district. Our team is working toward a full complement and looking forward to ex-
panding our representation in the East side.

The team has completed our annual inspections for all LHC units and addressing each situation as they
come up. Over the next little while we will be refocusing our efforts on our tenant education and support
services.

Electrical Safety Authority (ESA) Inspection took place and we are happy to say the reports came back in
good standing.

Tenant Services and Housing Programs recently met to work our process to ensure our tenants are get-
ting the best wrap around services possible in supporting them to keep their RGI status. The meeting
was such a success it has been decided we will meet monthly.

Cross training is well underway in the program. Our Clerks are working closely together to share their
knowledge of their respective positions and the CRWs are working in together to ensure we will support
the tenants district wide.

Community Relations Workers have offers out for the completed vacant units, and the empty units need-
ing to be cleaned and painted have contractors lined up and that process is underway.

Recruitment for our Supervisor of Maintenance and Capital Projects will be underway in the coming
weeks. Once in place, Housing Operations will have two Supervisors to oversee both Tenant and Mainte-
nance Services and Capital Projects.



Capital Projects - May 2022

Local Housing Corporation and DSSAB Buildings

Progressing with assistance from Housing Services Corporation on the following projects:

Roselawn, South River - drainage

Esprit expansion

Current Challenge

Difficulty securing contractors/labourers as well as materials since they are often backordered. Obtain-
ing quotes from contractors , as per our Procurement Policy, is presenting a challenge. We continue to
complete capital projects, however, this is taking longer then typically expected.

Esprit Place Family Resource Centre

Emergency Shelter Services

Number of women who stayed
in shelter this month (may be
duplicated within the month or

year)

Number of children who stayed
in the shelter

Direct service hours to women
(shelter & counselling)

Resident bed nights (women &
children)

Occupancy rate
Days at capacity

Days over-capacity

Phone interactions (crisis/
support)

Highlands, Emsdale - water/mechanical systems

Burk'’s Falls & South River - duplex renovations

May 2022
12

113

215

69%
0 (COVID capacity)
0

68

20

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Year-to-Date

26

Number of women who
stayed in the shelter this
year who were unigue to
the shelter (unduplicated)

10

386

787

51.8%
12

175



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

QOutreach Services

May 2022  Year-to-Date

Number of women served this month 12 59
Number of women registered in the program 3 32
Transitional Support

May 2022  Year-to-Date

Number of women served this month 8 19
Number of NEW women registered in the program 5 14
Child Witness Program

May 2022  Year-to-Date

Number of children served this month 2 52

Number of children registered in the program 2 25

Number of public ed /groups offered 0 1
Esprit Update

During the months of April, May, and June, we have observed an increase of women seeking shelter and
support. As Ontario continues to re-open, women can access recreational services, along with in-person
appointments more comfortably. Esprit continues to follow MCCSS’s mandates of regular antigen testing
and the wearing of masks. We will continue to do so until further notice,

Did you know?

Twelve independent surveys have reported that between 18% and 48% of
abused women have delayed their decision to leave their abuser or returned
to their abuser out of fear for the welfare of their pets,

Between 71% and 85% of women entering domestic violence shelters re-
ported that their partner had threatened, injured, or killed the family pet.
{Ascione, Weber and Wood, 1997)

Research has shown that 62% to 76% of animal cruelty in the home occurs in
front of children. (Faver & Strand, 2003)

Children often intervene to protect their mothers and pets from being abused. Some children may even
allow themselves to be victimized to save their pets from being harmed or killed. (Edelson et al., 2003)

21



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

The last few months we have seen women presenting with pets, more so than any other time in the past
few years, We recognized the connection between violence against women/gender-based violence and
animal abuse. Esprit has responded to this by removing the barrier for women and their children leav-
ing an abusive situation. Esprit has initiated a pilot pet program. All pets presenting with guests are
screened and permitted within the shelter.

Since first opening the shelter’s doors to women'’s pets, the program has grown, and the shelter has had
many furry residents as well which has been very nice for their owners as well as staff and other resi-
dents! Esprit received a $10,000 grant from the Fyfe Foundation toward the pet program which was
very much appreciated and has allowed for pets to have vaccinations, check-ups, and grooming.

The shelter has been fortunate to receive Federal Covid grants this year and into next as well, through
the Response and Recovery Fund filtered through Women'’s Shelters Canada. This has been very helpful
in purchasing cleaning and sanitizing supplies and equipment, paying for transportation costs for wom-
en, as well as accommodation at alternate locations when needed.

22



Municipality of Powassan Social Media Policy
Introduction
The Municipality of Powassan (the "Municipality”) uses social media and promotion to interact with
residents through a variety of social media channels. The Municipality also recognizes that municipal
employees (the "Employee” or "you”) have their own personal social accounts. This social media policy
covers proper use of social media by Employees.
Social media policy

Employees of the Municipality shall follow the below rules when posting on social media:

» Official Spokesperson: The mayor of the Municipality is the official spokesperson for the
Municipality. No Employee shall hold themselves out as representing the Municipality without
written permission obtained from the mayor.

¢ Municipal Affairs: When posting on his/her personal social media account, no Employee shall
post or comment on the affairs of the Municipality, the content of council meetings or other
aspects of the municipal workplace. Employees shall not engage with residents of the
Municipality through comments or dialogue on social media with regards to municipal affairs. if a
person tries to engage an Employee via comments or direct message, the employee should refer
the person to the municipal office or the mayor.

+ Safety and use: Keep passwords safe and do not visit social media sites while using the
Municipality's hardware or the network. Employees are encouraged to use social media during
their leisure time. Employees shallnot engage in social media use during their work hours,
as this would interfere with your job and your commitment to the Municipality and its
residents.

e Own your views: When you post your own opinions, add a statement ciarifying your thoughts
are your own and do not reflect the views of the Municipality. Consider using a disclaimer such
as: “This is my personal opinion, and does not necessarily represent the views of the
Municipality of Powassan.” (Note: Although good practice, this does not exempt you from

being held accountable for what you write.) If you post material or discuss topics related to

your work at the Municipality, identify yourself as an employed. fixgp dfpyou take part in an

COUNCIL MTG. EL"G /{

19/ 5

AGENDA % ‘vg

ITEM #




anonymous discussion or use a nickname, disclose your connection to the Municipality.
Never pretend to be someone you are not.

Personal responsibility: You are personally responsible for the content you publish online
through social media,and you can be held personally liable for any commentary deemed to
be defamatory, obscene, proprietary or libelous. Be aware that the content you publish is
visible to the entire world and could remain public indefinitely.

Respect the workplace and fellow employees: Employees will not engage in any conduct or
use any language that would not be acceptable in the workplace or that is unlawful. For
example,do not make derogatory remarks, bully, intimidate, harass other users, use insults
or post content that is aggressive, hateful, slanderous, threatening or discriminating.
Confidentiality: Never disclose confidential information about the Municipality's residents,
business affairs or closed-session councii meetings. Closed-session meetings are protected by
law. Residents rely on us to keep their data confidential. If the information is not already public
information, it is not your job to make it so. If you do not know if the information is public, it is your
responsibility to confirm with the mayor before posting the information.

Policy enforcement: Any violation of this social media policy will be met with disciplinary action,

including termination of employment.



MAYOR PETER MCISAAC
PO BOX 250 466 MAIN ST.
POWASSAN ON POH 1Z0

Ottawa, June 2022
Dear MAYOR PETER MCISAAC and Council,

The economic contributions from rural communities are integral to Canada’s success. Rural areas are home to many key
industries such as manufacturing, forestry, agriculture, and energy.

Yet, municipalities under 20,000 residents receive less support from the federal government in comparison to their much
larger counterparts. Red tape duplications and certain application requirements disproportionately burden small rural
communities with very few staff.

This is unfair, unjust, and needs to be addressed urgently. As such, Conservative Shadow Minister for Rural Economic
Development and Rural Broadband Strategy, M.P. Shannon Stubbs, Deputy Shadow Ministers M.P. Damien Kurek and
M.P. Jacques Gourde, are seeking to convene a townhall with you to address federal funding for rural communities.

Rural Canadians must band together for fairer and more robust funding for communities all over rural Canada.

It is integral to our economy that the federal government works for everyone no matter where they live. The voices of
rural Canadians need to be heard. We kindly ask you to express the three most important issues impacting your economic
development as a rural community. We will use this feedback to ensure our work for rural Canada is as productive as
possible and will determine the agenda for our proposed townhall. This is an opportunity to network, share your priorities,
and solutions to the challenges we face.

We value hearing from you and should you wish to attend our forum, please email M.P. Stubbs at

shannon stubbs@parl.ge.ca, M.P. Kurek at damien.kurek@parl.ge.ca, or M.P. Gourde at jacques.gourde(@parl.gc.ca.

Thank you for your time.

Shannon Stubbs, M.P.
Shadow Minister for Rural Economic Development
and Rural Broadband Strategy

Lakeland

Dokt g7

Jacques Gourde, M.P.

Deputy Shadow Minister for Rural Economic
Development and Rural Broadband Strategy
Lévis— Lotbinjére

DATE OF
COUNCIL MTG, &)w(— vk / {7/99'
AGENDA

ITEM # /5.1

Damien C. Kurek, M.P.

Deputy Shadow Minister for Rural Economic
Development and Rural Broadband Strategy
Battle River—Crowfoot




\Jw% 1727

TE OF
OUNCIL MTG.
GENDA

TEM #

E

£L'E58'vezs :Aed 01 siig €101
CLES'YSTS INIFANHIAOD THUINID B0
ze'860'8LS
0003 0003 dd 4 0EZEE0L-04 9L'v68°SS 91'pPE8'SS  ZLEHLO ZZOZ/GIL O} TZOZIIZI Woy Houked ZZZLIL0 oL LNd
0008 000$ 13 div 0ZZEE-01-01 95'102'28 9510’28 TATWLO0 TTOZIGIL OF ZLOZ/STIS WOl osked ZZ/Z 1120 OFt1Nd
00'0% 0008 Ld drv olzes-0l-0L 6LLLLES BLLLLSS 22RO ZZOZ/B/L 01 2Z0L/SZIB WL [[0ked ZZ/Z 1120 ObL Lud
00'0$ 0D°0$ L dv 00ZeS-01-01 L 1£8'08 WE8'8$  2ZZLLO TZOT/G/L O 2202/92IB WOl [I02ABd Z2/2 1120 ovLidd
¢4 'SNOLLONGIA TIQHAY * TYHINID ¥IAIFDIY 110
WseL'ovZs
(so'ocL'0zes) o008 H3IHLO div 00JEE-OL-DI '652'9v28 Ly 6S'oves ZZLIL0 Y UHVINNYHD 22120 1919
0ZL H0d ‘NO * NVSSVMOd ‘¥£5 AYMHOIK 813 “ONLLYAYOXE STHONH NVAS 1529
] ] - . . - hzm_Sme.._bow 1 ELED]
eouefeg 01A § pejebpng w uopdyaseq junoasy H J8qWNN JuNo3aY  Runy peacaddy Mﬁ.q.m._.oz_  awqeng | . uonduosaq | WBQ | JOQUINNOdOAL]
dopuap
(110dey jeacusddy j1auno))
unyj anbaysy Areununeld 4/ SR AL
wdzi'y TZoZwi/L

+ sbed "7 uessemod jo Ayediorunyy





